STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Office of the Speaker
107 North Main Street
Concord, NH 03301-4988

Sherman A. Packard
Speaker of the House

MEMORANDUM
TO: Hon. Terry Roy
Hon. Tom Mannion
FROM: House Speaker Sherman A. Packard
DATE: January 6, 2025
RE: State Veterans Advisory Committee (RSA 115-A:2)

Pursuant to RSA 115-A:2, it is my pleasure to appoint you to serve on the State Veterans
Advisory Committee.

Hon. Terry Roy
Hon. Tom Mannion (Member from the state-federal relations and veterans affairs
committee)

I appreciate your willingness to take on this appointment.
Let me know if I can be of any assistance to you.
SAP/dmc

cc: Deputy Speaker Steven Smith
Speaker Pro Tempore Fred Doucette
House Majority Leader Jason Osborne
Senate President Sharon Carson
House Minority Leader Alexis Simpson
Paul C. Smith, House Clerk
James Vara, Director of Legislative Services
Douglas Osterhoudt, Acting Director of Administrative Rules
Ann V. FitzGerald, Committee Services Director

STATE HOUsE e CoNCORD, NEw HAMPSHIRE 03301-4988 e TELEPHONE: (603) 271-3661
TDD Access: ReLAY NH 1-800-735-2964



